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Sub: Incorporation about PM Vidyalaxmi Scheme in Prospectus/Admission
brochure and Notifying through website of Higher Education Institutions
(HEIs).
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Fwd: URGENT & VERY IMPORTANT: Incorporation about PM
in Prospectus/Admission brochure and Notifyifng'through webs
Education Institutions (HEls)-reg. ‘ o
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dcdc Punjabi University <dcdc@pbi.ac.in> i s
To: College Section Branch punjabi university patiala <pupco|legesection@pbi.ac.in>, "déﬁg i
punjabi university patiala" <pup.collegesection@gmail.com> : ;.f""f g,,y"*
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---------- Forwarded message --------- LRET I

From: Dean Academic Affairs Punjabi University Patiala <daapup@pbi.ac.in>
Date: Mon, Jun 16, 2025 at 9:27 AM i
Subject: Fwd: URGENT & VERY IMPORTANT: Incorporation about PM Vidyalaxmi S¢h
brochure and Notifying through website of Higher Education lnStitutions (HEls)-reg. . |
To: PUP Admissions <admissions@pbi.ac.in>, dedc Punjabi University <dcdc@pbi.ac.in>,
Development Council, PUP <dean_cdc@pbi.ac.in>, Dean Collg’:ggfs,<deancblﬂegespu’p @

i

‘Office Dean College
ail.com>

---------- Forwarded message =--------

From: Vice Chancellor Punjabi University Patiala <vc@pbi.ac.in>
Date: Thu, Jun 12, 2025 at 6:11 PM L o i e

Subject: Fwd: URGENT & VERY IMPORTANT: Incorporation about PM Vidyalaxmi Séﬁéhﬁ‘éfiﬁ?F"rospectus/Admission
brochure and Notifying through website of Higher Education Institutions (HEls)-reg. !

To: Dean Academic Affairs Punjabi University Patiala <daapup@pbi.ac.in>

—————————— Forwarded message ---------

From: AICTE <aictenoreply@aicte-india.org> iy
Date: Thu, Jun 12, 2025 at 5:48 PM ! L
Subject: URGENT & VERY IMPORTANT: Incorporation aboutPM:Vidyalaxmi Schem
brochure and Notifying through website of Higher Education Institutions (HEIs)-reg. |
To: <ve@pbi.ac.in> p bl jilid

Pros) ectus/Admission

- Dear Sir/Madam, i

This e-mail communication has got the reference of D.O. letter No. 06/07/2024-CP-3IF'-I!'_:;:l;'été'df'15 th May 2025 from
Secretary, Ministry of Finance Services, GOl in b b P

connection with PM Vidyalaxmi Scheme which was launched on 6 " November 2024,

Educational Institutions, the PM Vidyalaxmi scheme was launched ong !N

e S P S coca : T : i i ‘ e
November 2024. The scheme enables collateral free, guarantor free education loansjby'banksfthrough a simple,
transparent, student friendly and digital application process. il ;

In order to provide easy and quick availability of Educational Loan for meritoriousustq(_i;gr]}_sv‘: of top 860 Quality Higher

In this regard, it is suggested that the information regarding availability of education l.gqfafnf under '\PM Vidyalaxmi

scheme , for meritorious students may be incorporated in prospectus/admission

brochure of your University/Institute, along with notifying through the website. The complete information and
details about the scheme are available at PM Vidyalaxmi portal ,

( https://jpmvidyalaxmi.co.in ).
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In view of the above, you are requested to take all possible stepsﬁiéé. that students a‘ré}s

assistance available from banks, through the PM Vidyalaxmi sc;h:e;fm;e. Top 860

i ¢
e Ware about the financial\

i
13
i

Quality Higher Educational Institutions(QHEIS)/Affiliating Univefrsiti‘é‘é listed under P

] mi.scheme can be
identiged from https://pmvidyalaxmi.co.in . Further, all the AICTE G

approved Universities are requested to disseminate this informétibn:to Students stud

‘coming under the purview of respective University and listed under 860

e affiliating Institutions

fi 5 i

Quality Higher Educational Institutions (QHEIs).

PFA:- https://drive.goog:e.com/fne/dmywOezeCapH804nExSXoWABfe77dquu/viewf?qu'p shari
Thanking you, i

Yours sincerely
‘Member Secretary

NOTE: Please find attached the Formal Letter from Hon'ble Member Secretary, iAI;G‘ﬁééddressed to all the
The Vice Chancellor / Director / Principal o f AICTE Approv;edvUniversities/lnstitu_tipnsiih this regard for
necessary action.

ol ,!m‘

Important Note: Please Kindly ignore the earlier e-mail comimunicated in this régard,

(TR
[REE 1

Click Here to unsubscribe frorh‘this newsletter.

Dr. Jagdeep Singh o Hid i
Vice Chancellor ?
Punjabi University, Patiala.

Regards.... : sl g
Dean, Academic Affairs, P
Punjabi University, B ‘z|2§; fii ¢
Patiala. '




